-»
G

GRANITE QUARRY

TOWN OF GRANITE QUARRY
PLANNING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
June 8, 2020
6:00 p.m.

Call to Order Chairman Luhrs
Determination of Quorum

Determination of Conflicts of Interest

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Minutes May 11, 2020 Regular Monthly Meeting
Old Business (None)

New Business

3. Subdivision 6195 US Highway 52
Staff Summary Steve Blount
Applicant Presentation

Public Hearing

Board Deliberation
Board Decision

mEOF >

ACTION REQUESTED: Motion to approve the subdivision as requested.

ACTION REQUESTED: Motion to adopt the following Statement of Consistency: “In Voting to
recommend the proposed subdivision of this property, the Granite Quarry Planning Board does find
this decision to be in the best interest of the public and to be consistent in general with policies stated
in the Town’s Comprehensive Plan.

Adjourn



Agenda Item Summary
Regular Monthly Meeting

Dolores Shannon

Rev David Trexler

June 8, 2020 Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item 1
Motion Made By:
Summary
The Board may discuss, add, or delete items from the agenda.
Second By:
For:
Brenda Costantino O]
Jerry Holshouser Ol
Ronald Jacobs Ol
Richard Luhrs O]
Jared Mathis Ol
David Morris O]
Michelle Reid [
[]
[
[

Jamie Vanhoy

Against:
Brenda Costantino
Jerry Holshouser
Ronald Jacobs
Richard Luhrs
Jared Mathis
David Morris
Michelle Reid
Dolores Shannon
Rev David Trexler

Jamie Vanhoy

Action Requested

Motion to adopt the agenda (as presented / as amended).

Dodoodooood




Agenda Item Summary
Regular Monthly Meeting

Dolores Shannon

Rev David Trexler

June 8, 2020 Approval of Minutes
Agenda Item 2
Motion Made By:
Summary
Draft minutes from the May 11, 2020 regular monthly meeting
are attached for your review. Second By:
For:
Brenda Costantino L]
Jerry Holshouser Ol
Ronald Jacobs []
Richard Luhrs L]
Jared Mathis []
David Morris L]
Michelle Reid ]
[]
[
[

Jamie Vanhoy

Against:
Brenda Costantino
Jerry Holshouser
Ronald Jacobs
Richard Luhrs
Jared Mathis
David Morris
Michelle Reid
Dolores Shannon
Rev David Trexler

Jamie Vanhoy

Action Requested

Motion to approve the May 11, 2020 Regular Monthly Meeting
minutes (as presented / as amended).

Dodoodooood




-

GQ

GRANITE QUARRY

TOWN OF GRANITE QUARRY
PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Monday, May 11, 2020

Present: /n Person: Chairman Richard Luhrs, Jerry Holshouser
Via Teleconference: Michelle Reid, Ronald Jacobs, David Morris, David Trexler, Jared Mathis,
Brenda Costantino

Not Present: Jamie Vanhoy, Arin Wilhelm, Dolores Shannon
Staff: Town Planner Steve Blount, Town Clerk Aubrey Smith
Call to Order: Chairman Luhrs called the Planning Board meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Determine Quorum: Chairman Luhrs verified there was a quorum present by determining who
was attending via teleconference and announcing members present in the room.

1) Approval of Agenda

ACTION: Ms. Reid made a motion to adopt the agenda as presented. Mrs. Costantino
seconded the motion. The motion passed with all in favor.

2) Notice of Conflict of Interest: Chairman Luhrs reminded the Planning Board members that if
anyone had a personal or professional conflict of interest, they needed to make it known. No
members stated any conflicts.

3) Approval of Minutes from April 13, 2020

ACTION: Mr. Jacobs made a motion to approve the minutes from the April 13,2020 Planning
Board Meeting. Mr. Holshouser seconded the motion. The motion passed with all in favor.

4) Consideration of Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes dated April 6, 2020
The Planning Board reviewed the Board of Aldermen Meeting minutes from April 6, 2020.

New Business
5) Rezoning — Quarry Site
a. Staff presentation
Mr. Blount presented from a PowerPoint he prepared to show the Board the parcels for
which rezoning had been requested.

b. Board deliberation
The Board discussion included questions regarding what work was being done currently,
what work would need to be done, what roadways would be used, and whether the property
was intended to be residential by the original developer. There was also discussion regarding



the Town’s planned use of the property. There will be a public hearing at the Board Meeting
to hear any concerns from adjacent property owners.

c. Recommendation to Board of Aldermen

ACTION: Mr. Morris made a motion to recommend the rezoning of parcels 352 082, 083,
and 084 from RH/HI to LI. Ms. Reid seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-2 with
Reid, Costantino, Morris, Holshouser, and Trexler in favor and Mathis and Jacobs opposed.

6) Future Business
a. Sign Ordinance Revision
b. Driveway Ordinance Revision
¢. Stormwater Management — Green Infrastructure
d. Major Site Plan for Old Vineyard Property to be discussed at June meeting

7) Adjournment

ACTION: Rev. Trexler made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Jacobs seconded the motion.
The motion passed with all in favor and Chairman Luhrs closed the meeting at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Town Clerk




Agenda Item Summary
Regular Monthly Meeting
June 8, 2020

Agenda Item 3

Summary

A request for subdivision of property located at 6195 US
Highway 52 has been submitted for review.

Attachment
=  PowerPoint Presentation

Action Requested
Motion to approve the subdivision as requested.

Motion to adopt the following Statement of Consistency: “In
Voting to recommend the proposed subdivision of this property,
the Granite Quarry Planning Board does find this decision to be
in the best interest of the public and to be consistent in general
with policies stated in the Town’s Comprehensive Plan.

Subdivision

Motion Made By:

Second By:

For:
Brenda Costantino

Jerry Holshouser
Ronald Jacobs
Richard Luhrs
Jared Mathis
David Morris
Michelle Reid
Dolores Shannon
Rev David Trexler

Jamie Vanhoy

Against:
Brenda Costantino
Jerry Holshouser
Ronald Jacobs
Richard Luhrs
Jared Mathis
David Morris
Michelle Reid
Dolores Shannon
Rev David Trexler

Jamie Vanhoy

Dodoogooood

Dodoodooood




6195 US Highway 52
Subdivision

Creation of Lot-4



NCGS makes subdivision approval “administrative” in nature. The body tasked
with making subdivision decisions are meant to apply quantitative analysis to the
requested subdivision and approve or disapprove a proposed subdivision based
on the new lots meeting the dimensional requirements of the ruling ordinance.

The primary goal of the subdivision review process is to ensure that the lots
created and remaining are all “legal” in that they meet the dimensional criteria
found in the Town’s Uniform Development Ordinance and that they are
“buildable” in that they have road access and are not so much located in a
floodplain or right-of-way as to leave inadequate useable land.

The actual use of the property is not a part of this approval process.



Project consists of subdivision of one lot off parcel 628 173, an 80.8-acre parcel
with road frontage at 6195 US Highway 52, south of downtown Granite Quarry

Property is currently zoned HB

Lot-4 would be about 1.66 acres in size with approximately 97’ of road frontage and
access onto Highway 52

The remainder lot would be about 79.21 acres with road frontage on US Highway
52, Brown Acres Rd, and Scotland Lane



3.4.2 Dimensional Table

Lot size & Density
Min. setback requirements

Max.
Dwelling Max.
District Uses Units per Acre . . . . . height
(DUA) Min. Lot Area er.1. Lot Min. Min. Mm. Min. ]
(sq. ft.) width Front Front Corner Side Rear
(feet) (feet) (feet) (feet) (feet)
HB All Uses* NA NA NA 25 10 30 50

Property is zoned HB so minimum lots size and lot width are not specified. New lot is
1.66 acres or 72,310 sq. ft. and has 97 feet of road frontage.



12132019
CONNECTGIS [T
AT R o b
N3 /G ’
= “end =
E
¥ . I3 z &
N . = - a
i Wi ! Y
g : A 1 -
- e Y & 3 4
& L 8
- £ ”' o Paaipl | > = 3 gﬁ i
- i - :
e TS ~; :
= paLL T i
.
e '
' 2 : fn
AV : e =
e _;d_ Y y\l
AN = e 1
res Rd
0 '-“_:_ y \ i
3 5 \ ‘ : Fag
| K&
|
. -
” A ' N
; % S - o
&= ) ~ 1 -- n'- : S gl R
L = — A =1 il ¥ +
T-"rT' Fy : (s
r 3 -‘A- S 3 4 ia:
= F M | WY = B
® T .
S BT s ot Ty St Lukes L
“m--_‘}—‘*l_uh-‘“I_-I“‘_m‘“mmﬂ“_“M“‘m‘mmﬁmuuﬂn-_



12132019 ConneciGIS Feature Report
@ onnECrels 2

O U o T4
B b Dl

1.520F.w

il o T e T e vl ] 48—l o wabad U e asdy ke el o ey R ey i
e S - i Ol o i s ey s L v il b e ow e



2 CommNATES SR

e, 7120 v e s cveru om0
DIRM feT0q, MO &3 AND KRS CATAND USNG
MELRS SHSTTM oy

3
%
i
:
B
i
I
§
&

g
]

SASUONT L
Ao

L VD

T oty

o or peaer e

ooex cox

S FLOGD HATARD AREAS
R BT OF @R SO AE

Sggng - \orps SR 12737200 12mo7 o

:,-'7;7;-"
—

Not for Recordetlen, Conveyence, or Scles

60.87+ acres
AW LoT 3
£ mo SO o e
Pt oy s & 43 8
Sn Tt oa
mATT

New Lot 1

phae N e e L= Ll
3
BATER SUPFLY WATERSHED CERTFICATE oot 1
SURLEY AND ACCURACY BEUEW OFOCER CERTIFIGATE
£8 RER ESTART SO LS SUBGNSTY 1D T BEST OF MY oEs
L SUMALY O PHULPS. COPIIY THAT IS PLAT WAS QRN LADER: MY SLPETUSON P —— .y o SO L2 W & TR SR U R Ol 18D 7 DL
RO AN ACTUAL SURVEY NADE LNDER, Y SUPCRUISON: (DXED DSORPIION RECORDED AT TN WAR G AT 1D DT DHS CRTVICAAN /5 AFTUED AEETS ALl ANAGEUENT COUMSSITN AS APPLARS G T WA RRSHED PROTE CIION WP OF 0N 5
7 oK T AND I PLAT OCK S8 PAGE Z281) THAT STATUTCRY RECUREVENTS 09 RECORNG e 2
YD A CLEARL ¥ IXCATED AS ORAIIN TN BFTRMATON (AS & ‘
HORN (20 MARE THAT (HE A0 GF PRECESICN: Y PCSITIENAL Lo REEW OCE
CALGUATD 57 10.000e. TYAT D43 PLAT RAS PREPARE) 1Y ACCORIARGE M7 G5, M = @,
Smas WIS Uy OFGIAL SGUATIRE, LIOENS AR, E £ [
oar AR 210, ks &
GRFICAT OF QPR D MDCATOR el PAREL G &3 DRG0G0 ;
s 5 vai P 595 AT /
) 1N GTRCRY CERTYY THAT | AN (N6 ARC) THE DANER(S) OF DI PAORERTY YR8 ' om:s RO . A
LGNS NG 1-3088 SHONT AND DESTRIED TR/ AND DU T [ (KE) WEREHY ACNORLIDEE DS FRAT | oW, ACTEw
AN ALOTWENT TO BE MY (0R) FREE ACT AND 0EED. £ sTE 24 »w ROVyy e
o
&
et | g
23 OWER t I -~
42 1) ;‘S o
§ BRUADEY O PULLRS AROFESSONA LD SUREVDR ALS NO (~508d, CERTEY DHAT THE e ow— WSI!:I‘TY H:P
75 F & SUmeY DT ot ta acal
& DT B SUNEY CRCATET A SUBIVISGN OF LAND W D ARCH OF A COUNTY 0
RRSZPACITY | THAT HAS AN CRONANGE THAT RETULATES PARCELS O LAV,
A
A
D SR wE A e S \
SR A \ .
Qins Tane — -
P e -
{Beey o piins ooy AT pes e s ey oy (L i g \ -
A0 < MO ATOBATGY W3 URD 10 VDR D S | SO0
[ axss o g 4 o] s il (3o,
(3] POSTONA ACORACT GO ERECIEGIE A =
1§ e IR S I S SErLpse
(3} GANMIPOGS NAD 8T (2011) R AR “ﬁg’g N :l;‘
0y A CONTRL USE HEWS oo | ewes |t [ 7 ;‘ "
(8] CoMIND G FACTOR(SK QIRESHE & |meer |smear| srzras |mam
W arug @ |1t | smuer| wreare |wm i
SRR MTER =T e
"-’;‘:ﬂ‘-‘m re 30 vren 0
1 ON RPES AT ALL COMERS UNLGSS oees, e
§ SErm e carumae s g cogmna cvasinr e 23 N
TS o s iigs T e DAIE O S Wik MGt WA e AR R 3’ B
NGT AFPATT AT P THE O 417 WEPECTON AND WREHT o] o 0 g
B OSCLOSED 3V AN ATTORNEY'S TTILE DANIOY RHIDY s - yave e Ny
A5 OF DATE SHOWN AOWDN HAS NOT BEEN o - o s e 1
AT PO, ] HewE Ay o€ p— 8 Pl ot ¥
EASAENT 0 DR ATTERS O RECORD ATECTHG RES m iz S
wor Sioan i & e r <> wen
< DS SUmET S OF AN EUSTIE AUACES (1) OF CAND A0 15 BASED L e 2 ; a
5 R0 SBRATO: e LT ARPEITY 5 LOOITED N == AEW LT A o o f My PRELIMINARY PLAT
a ATEA A STALED YO MAPS. A ‘s-ots GAro & - 9 ~

/4 %3%
%
s S

Original Parcel

PROPERTY O
E.R. REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS, LLC
NEW LOT I, 2 AND 3
PARCEL ID: 628 169
BOOK 1333, PACE 378,

6195 US HIGHWAY 52
Scotland Lane and Pecan Lane

Salisbury, Nerth Caroline
I owan Counfty

New Lot 2

oIy

WEE )

1" = 200 FEET

OWNER:

ER EEAL EASTATE HOLDINGS, LLC|
B840 STATESVILLE BLVD STE
Ealisbury, North Carclina 8144

1

ENGINEERS & SU

m m‘RVEVOHS@

6415 OLD PLANK RD, HIGH POINT, NC 27265

536 8064421 | WAMMDAP-INC.COM | LICENSE: FO045
SaTE: 11-11-2010
SURVEYED 8- SR-RD

KaLs 1°=200 PROGCT 190150
DRAWN 3Y: ARG CHECKED GY.BDP

New Lot-4




WE TR TEULE S R,
JZIONE TFORL DA TED .
& ";L mrw ARE HORTONTAL GROUNG OSTANGES LSS
z ammv swa
SYSTEM Mm} AaD
NCWRS SV
& PARCH zmrt.o PSYE CRANTT QUARRY £7.1
S CRANITE QUARRT ZOWws fL
nravr SFIBACK = 32"

SO SETBACK =t
REAS SETRACK - 25°

LCE
EASCMENT LvE -

ARF SASCD QN THE NORTH CAROULWA (R
BJ (2011} AND WENE GETANED LSHG THE

HEMEW ONHIDER CERTFICATT

| HERERY CERTEY THAT THE SLBOYRSION PLAT SHOMY m PMS
BEEN FOUNRD TO COLY Y &TH i SUBXUESIOY

iRE T O0F MAM&' DUAﬁNr A.Uf THAT DS H‘ATIS AIWOVEH
FOR RECORCME W OF PE FEDS, OF DFEDS OF
ROWAN 200NV

REAEW OFENER

ADIRMER L yeE

_,..7
&' -’.w-’nalmmy

A
PR 'w,myc..

FRORERTY (IE SURAE ED
LVGE OF PAVEMENT Ling

RGHT oF waY
EDGE OF GRAWRL LNE
QTEEX Love
EDGE OF GhaVEL LiNF
FRONG LN

A
ALLEY PN
"\f-\\ﬂ G: 6‘2‘d [

e @ M&’J! i SDHATY A
"J &7 AT N 3

‘I.

FENOE LINE
OVERMEAD FOWER LINE
CONCRETT LNE
LT

— X

= X

ABBREVIATIONS

» = EXISTVG 300 PRPE /PN WaLEE

w = EXSMVG ROV ROD,
e = AW R PIPE (172" SET)

AFK - NEW PR NAR (ST}
RAW = ROHT OF WAr
CEF = COMBWNED 8K FACTOR
EP - EDGC OF PAVEMEMT
L = FLUSH BTN GROUND
AC = aPOVE GROLD
85 = BELOW GRGUND
hF = OF FORMERLY
PA = PROGREKTT LWE
&4 = CENTERNG
O« COMPUTEL POINT ﬂw;r =7
QF = LHAN LAV 4
NS = o7 75 scw.c
LEGEND
EXISTAIE CONORETE MONUNENT

NEW WO WL (172" SET)

EXETNG RO PIOE LSS NDTED OTHRRISE
IELEPHONE PEDETTAL Bl 4 uer
COMALTED ORNT (WOT SET) B carw esw

SEEQAL FLOIJO HAZARD APFAT
&% pEPT m

] a4

S
= g

INAESS TR 5S —=
FASLUENT Wﬁ"ﬂ 695 ¥, s5@5

[ % —
DR AFAL LSELIE ARWS L
FACRE & et 183
Y& tII& A5 JN -
P& 3a0, 6, 4 L
nacr gr

“AMED GFY, fl
LXTENIS ACAVES
Chianf Ly (TS
EVIG ACROSN s, L
MCES KIUTTE
NAD a: (4"0 7{ MSR.S
!' = ?,-575740.72

f/p;""' :'
0t.37
NAD 83 (2011,

¥ = E75173.95
£ = 1,876,120.28

200 100




1211372019

& onnECIes syl
AN X Rl T IR e
" "4’7_ \ E'
| Brown Acres Rd |

o
J

¥
1]
e

'*5'5.','5»-9
\ i,
1

\_
L_-:_"—

Scotland Lane |/ <7 <

LU

o \

i ]
4 ’ : : g
P ',—"-"—‘:"—;.-; . i R l 3 ];'
J G 1 o [ - —r—
e A A==

~ [StLukes ChurchRd ] 1=

o LT ) SE e

el
N }_ et ":“"':;.:";.'__:.m: NE(=—"




ConnectGIS Feature Report
& onrECols iy

e s

.83 Fe1

“-y‘hh—m‘*ﬂ—_hh&_ﬁlﬂhmdnnﬁnwntﬁ“
e tats day il o ] o Ba Sy (e e e - e o S



td Christiana Lutheran Church
® old Stone Winery

| Untitled Map — O e Legend

I Write a description for your map.

==\ . '- Proposed
—— . 1 \ 2 ; LOt-4



Er2020Goug|E

Google Earth

Imagery Date: 4/2018  35235!51.00% N 80225!31.89 W elev. 786/ ft  eyealt 793ift

CIZ020Geag[E




GZ0Gong/s

Pl LS ale Earth

E202DIC 000 e L s By L]

Imagery Date: 3/2019 ~ 35235/50.03" N\ '80225/33.87" W elev 786 ft ye alt: 796t




Conclusions:

1. All lots created by this subdivision will meet development criteria as
set forth in the Town’s Uniform Development Ordinance

2. Except for the size of the original lot (10 acres or more), this would
have been handled administratively as a Minor Subdivision

Suggested Action:
1. Approve the subdivision as requested
2. Adopt the following Statement of Consistency

“In voting to recommend the proposed rezoning of this property, the
Granite Quarry Planning Board does find this decision to be in the best
interest of the public and to be consistent in general with policies stated
in the Town’s Comprehensive Plan.”



	June 8, 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Approval of Agenda
	Approval of May 11, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
	Subdivision of 6195 US Hwy 52



